Bockman, Jacqueline *
From: Shea, Jim | F | L E D

Sent:  Friday, March 09, 2007 1:07 PM
To: ‘tommurphy@awest.net; 'bjluck@garlington.com’, Martelio, Tom MAR - 9 2007
Cc: Bockman, Jacqueline; Blaner, Jeanine; Simon, Paul OFFt CEOF _
Subject: Stavenjord WORKERS COMPENSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA
Counsel,.

| have received Tom Murphy'’s letter of yesterday and | am granting him leave to file an amicus response to State
Fund's report which will be due on or before March 30, 2007. As | noted in my earlier e-mail, the purpose of this is so that
State Fund can be prepared to address any questions or concerns raised in this amicus filing during the conference. In
assessing State Fund’s proposed procedure for identifying and notifying potential Stavenjord beneficiaries, | think this
conference will be most productive if everyone’s cards are on the table before we meet. | also continue to believe that it
will be most productive if we hold this meeting at State Fund’s offices. Since everyone has advised they are available on
April 26, 2007, we will condqct the conference at 9:00 a.m. on that date at State Fund’s offices.

Thank you for your continued cooperation and assistance in this matter. Please feel frée to contact the Court if
issues arise or you have any questions or concerms.

Jim Shea
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